## **PUBLIC NOTICE**

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, April 11, 2017 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI.

Please Note: There will be a reception starting at 6:30 PM in honor of the outgoing Council Member – Amy Seeboth-Wilson.

## COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA

- I. CALL TO ORDER
- II. ROLL CALL
- III. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS
  - A. Acknowledge Kim Lowery 38 Years of Service to City of Platteville
  - B. Platteville Chamber of Commerce Executive Director Kathy Kopp Annual Tourism Report
- IV. PUBLIC HEARING CDBG Grant: Former Pioneer Ford Redevelopment Project

1.	Staff Presentation	5.	Public Statements in General
2.	Applicant Statement	6.	Council Discussion
3.	Public Statements in Favor	7.	Close Public Hearing
4.	Public Statements Against	8.	Common Council Action

- V. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR The following items may be approved on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion. Please indicate to the Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action.
  - A. Council Minutes 3/28/17 Regular & Special
  - B. Payment of Bills
  - C. Financial Report March
  - D. Appointments to Boards and Commissions
  - E. Licenses
    - 1. One-Year and Two-Year Operator License to Sell/Serve Alcohol
    - Temporary "Class B" Retailer's License Platteville Regional Chamber for Business After Hours at the Mining & Rollo Jamison Museums on Tuesday, April 25
    - 3. Temporary Class "B" Retailer's License Delta Sigma Phi for Spring Bash Music Fest on April 29

Posted: 4/6/2017

F. Street Closing Permit – Park Place from Irving Street to Market Street for Farmer's Market on Saturdays 7 AM – Noon, May 6 through October 29

# VI. CITIZENS' COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any – Please limit comments to no more than five minutes.

#### VII. REPORTS

- A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes (Council Representative)
  - 1. Historic Preservation Commission (Kilian) 2/23/17, 3/6/17
  - 2. Housing Authority Board (Kilian) 2/28/17
  - 3. Plan Commission (Nickels, Nall) 3/6/17
  - 4. Library Board (Westaby) 3/7/17
- B. Other Reports
  - 1. City Attorney Itemized Report March
  - 2. Water and Sewer Financial Report March
  - 3. Airport Financial Report March
  - 4. Department Progress Reports

### VIII. ACTION

- A. 2017 City Borrowing
  - 1. Resolution 17-07 Initial Resolution Authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an Amount not to Exceed \$1,865,000 for Street Improvement Projects
  - 2. Resolution 17-08 Directing Publication of Notice to Electors Relating to Bond Issues
  - 3. Resolution 17-09 Resolution Providing for the Sale of Not to Exceed \$1,865,000 General Obligation Street Improvement Bonds, Series 2017A
- B. Contract 2-17 Ellen & Laura Street Reconstruction [3/28/17]
- C. Additional 2017 Construction Projects [3/28/17]
- D. Lead Service Line Policy Update [3/28/17]

## IX. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION

- A. Conditional Use Permit Renewal: City Bar at 95 N Second Street
- B. Resolution Authorizing Execution of the DNR Principal Forgiven Financial Assistance Agreement Safe Drinking Water Loan Program
- C. Award Contract 6-17 Weed & Grass Mowing
- D. Sidewalk Repair Contract
- E. 2017 City Goals Quarterly Report
- X. WORK SESSION Senior Center Task Force Progress Report
- XI. ADJOURNMENT

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI 53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6.

Posted: 4/6/2017